

# Ahmet Erkan

📍 Antaya,Turkey 📧 [ahmeterkan48@gmail.com](mailto:ahmeterkan48@gmail.com) 🔗 <https://github.com/ahmeterkan>

## Summary

I graduated from Manisa Celal Bayar University, Software Engineering Department. I worked for more than 2 years in a company providing services in the field of tourism. I was involved in all processes of two different products developed here.

## Experience

### Netyazılım

September, 2020 – December, 2022

Software Engineer

Antalya

NetYazılım is a software company that develops applications for companies operating in the field of tourism. In the first year of my employment, I took part in the development of the Social Media Management System, which was developed with Asp.Net. Later, I started working in the Agency Management System, which the company had just started to develop with PHP's Laravel framework. In both projects, I communicated with the customers and provided the improvements and technical support requested by the customers.

### MCBU Software Engineering Department

February, 2019 – June, 2019

Intern

Manisa

I took part in the Tubitak project of our Software Engineering Department professor. The project was an embedded system project developed with Arduino. Its purpose was to detect toxic gases in the environment and notify the nearest health institution and fire brigade.

### Eleman.Net

July, 2018 – August, 2018

Summer Intern

Istanbul

In the first two weeks of the internship, I developed a website with PHP. In the last two weeks, I developed simple games for Android with Java.

## Education

### Manisa Celal Bayar University

September, 2014 – June, 2019

Software Engineer

Bachelor of Science

### Manavgat Vocational and Technical Anatolian

September, 2010 – June, 2014

Information Technologies

High School

## Skills

### Backend Frameworks and Languages

PHP, Laravel, Node.js, C#, ASP.NET, C

### Frontend Development

HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Tailwind, JavaScript, jQuery

### Databases and Data Management

MongoDB, MsSQL, MySQL, Entity Framework

### Web Hosting and Server Management

cPanel, Plesk, Cloudflare

### Development Tools and Version Control

Postman, Visual Studio Visual Studio Code, npm (Node Package Manager) Git, GitHub

## Languages

### English

A2

### Turkish

Native